FILED AUG 29, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05108-13

. FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
State of Florida

6 e - e e
SR Pablic Serpice Conmizsion
AN » CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 29, 2013

TO: Office of the Commission Clerk

FROM: Julia E. Gilcher, GCL Staff Aﬁomey@/

RE: 130180-WS- Application for original certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Lake County by Sunlake Estates Utilities, L.L.C.

Please place the attached correspondence inside the docket file for docket number
130180-WS. If you have any questions in reference to the attached please feel free to contact me
Julia Gilcher in GCL at 850-413-6230.
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CC: Office of Commission Clerk (docket file)


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 29, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05108-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK





The call will take place on Wednesday, August 28, 2013 at 10:00 a.m.
To access the call, please dial 1-888-670-3525 and enter passcode 5317547583 followed by the # sign.

If you have questions, please feel free to contact me or Jennifer Crawford. I look forward to speaking with you.

Julia E. Gilcher

Staff Attorney, Economic Regulations
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Phone — 850-413-6230

E-Mail - jgilcher@psc.state.fl.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure,






